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December 3, 2002 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-4000 

Re: Thompson #11M 
SESE, Section 34, T-31-N, R-12-W 
30-045-30990 
DHC3046 

ATTN: Will Jones 

Dear Mr. Jones, 

This referenced down hole commingle order DHC3046 was issued to this well for 
Chacra/Mesaverde/Dakota. It is no longer intended to complete the Chacra 
formation. The well will be completed to the Mesaverde and Dakota formations 
and then commingled. We request to revise DHC3046 to include only the 
Mesaverde and Dakota formations. Please let me know if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

Peggy Cole 
Regulatory Supervisor 

Xc: OCD - Aztec 
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